Memorandum

Date:
09/30/04
To:
Dale Johansen, Jim Merciel

From:
Martin Hummel

Re:
Central Rivers Wastewater Utilities (CRW)

Application for CCN in Case No. SA-2004-0470 (Private Gardens Subdivision)

Recommendation or Progress Report Needed by September 30, 2004


I have been in touch by phone with the Company's construction/operations supervisor both last week and this week.  Substantial construction on the treatment facility for the Bar-B Acres subdivision has been done, and I have been advised that the construction will be completed by October 15, 2004.

As I have noted previously, I believe the Bar-B Acres project should be completed before the Staff makes a recommendation regarding the current certificate application.  

Based on the above, I believe a recommendation can be filed in this case by October 25, 2004.
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